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Council of Architecture

s Statutory Bedy of Govt. of India, under the Architects Act, 1972)

EXTENSION OF APPROVAL
Ref: CA/5/Academic-MH111
June 15, 2020

Director

Symbiosis School of Planning,Architecture and Design

168, Premises, Building:[1] [2][169] [1][2] 170 171,

Bhandewadi KHNO 137 by 2 138 139 and 167 by1,

Nagpur — 440008 , NagpurMAHARASHTRA,

Email: director_sspad@siu.edu.in,
deputydirector@sspad.edu.in

Sub:  Extension of Approval for imparting 5-year Full-time Bachelor of Architecture Degree Course for
the academic session 2020-2021- reg.

kK ke

Dear Sir/Madam,

| am directed to refer to the application form submitted by your institution for extension of approval of 5-year
full-time Bachelor of Architecture (B.Arch.) degree course and to state that since the Council could not
undertake physical inspections of institutions this year owing to complete nationwide lockdown imposed by
the Central Government for containment of pandemic Corona Virus (COVID-19), the Executive Committee
of the Council of Architecture (COA), based on the application form submitted by your institution, decided to
accord approval to the course as under:
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DETAILS OF THE COURSE INTAKE PERIOD OF APPROVAL

S-year Full-Time Bachelor of Architecture 40 2020-2021

It is further stated that the Council shall be assessing the institutions based on the Council of Architecture
(Minimum Standards of Architectural Education) Regulations, 1983, as necessitated in view of the Order
dated 04.06.2019 by Hon'ble High Court of Madras in W.P.No.34676 of 2018. The approval accorded by
the Council to your institution is, therefore, subject to compliance of Minimum Standards of Architectural
Education) Regulations, 1983 or as may be prescribed by the Council from time to time. The Council Norms
& instructions are also attached herewith as Annexure-A for reference and compliance.

The institution shall be required to appoint adequate cadre-wise Faculty of Architecture by October 15, 2020
and also maintain Physical & Academic infrastructure & facilities, as per the Council Norms for the academic
session 2020-2021. A compliance from your institution along with relevant documents should also be

submitted to the Council. The institution shall also appoint faculty any vacancy, as may occur, within
15 days of such vacancy. 1
/
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R. K. Oberdi
Registrar

Encl. : as above.

Copy to, for information, please:

The Principal Secretary
Higher & Technical Education Department
Govt. of Maharashtra

Mantralaya Annexe

Mumbai - 400 032

Tel: 022-22025301

The Vice-Chancellor
Symbiosis International University, Pune
Lavale, Mulshi, Pune. Maharashtra 4121 15

The Director
Directorate of Technical Education
Maharashtrg State, 3, Mahapalika Marg
Opp.Metro Cinema, Dhopj Talao,

Post Box No.1967

Mumbai — 400 001

Ph: 022-22641 150,22641151
Email:deskTO@dtemaharashtra.gov.in

The Registrar
Symbiosis International University, Pune
Lavale, Mulshi, Pune, Maharashtrg 412115



